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City/County 
 
California Cities, Towns & Counties: Basic Data Profiles for all Municipalities and Counties 

REFERENCE 307 C153 

 

County and City Data Book 

REFERENCE 317.3 C855 

http://www.census.gov/statab/www/ccdb.html 

Official population and housing data from the 2000 Census plus business and other data for all U.S. counties, cities 

with 25,000 or more inhabitants, and places of 2,500 or more inhabitants. 

 

County and City Extra 

REFERENCE 317.3 C855 

 

Places, Towns and Townships 

REFERENCE 317.3 P697 

Electronic version available through eBrary.. Search the Catalog at http://library.hiu.edu for the title and link to the 

eBook OR…select the  Research Databases tab, choose eBooks as Subject Area, click eBrary and search for the 

book by title. 

 

InfoPlease U.S. Cities 

http://www.infoplease.com/ipa/A0108476.html 

Information on weather, population, facts, history, and landmarks of major U.S. cities. 

 

State and County Quick Facts 

http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states/ 

Facts about people, business, and geography. Once you have picked a state you may search by county and city. 

 

American Fact Finder 

http://factfinder2.census.gov/ 

Population, housing, economic, and geographic information. May  search by city, county or state. 

 

Chamber of Commerce 

Search Google http://www.google.com  using a city name and the phrase “chamber of commerce.” For instance, 

searching for “golden  chamber of commerce” leads you to http://goldencochamber.org/ where you can find 

information about the city of Golden, Colorado. 

 

 

State 
 

California Statistical Abstract 

http://www.dof.ca.gov/html/fs_data/stat-abs/statistical_abstract.php 

A compilation of data on social, economic, and physical aspects of the State. The volume is a cooperative effort of 

various government agencies, coordinated and issued annually by the California Department of Finance, Economic 

Research Unit. 

 

California Department of Education 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/index.asp 

 

Finding Statistics - City to International 
Research Guides 

http://www.census.gov/statab/www/ccdb.html
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California Department of Finance 

http://www.dof.ca.gov/ 

Source for budget, fiscal, economic and demographic data. 

 

Public Policy Institute of California 

http://www.ppic.org/main/home.asp 

 

State and County Quick Facts 

http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states/ 

Facts about people, business, and geography, Once you have picked a state you may search by county and city. 

 

American Fact Finder 

http://factfinder2.census.gov 

Population, housing, economic, and geographic information. May search by city, county or state. 

 

State Labor Markets 

http://www.bls.gov/bls/ofolist.htm 

 

State and Metropolitan Area Data Book 

REFERENCE 317.3 S797 

http://permanent.access.gpo.gov/lps2647/ 

Statistics for states and metropolitan areas based on U.S. Census information. 

 

 

National 
 

Statistical Abstract of the United States 

REFERENCE 317.3 S797 

http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/ 

Statistics for the United States based on U.S. Census information. 

 

FedStats 

http://www.fedstats.gov/ 

Federal statistical mother lode, with links to statistics and data from over 100 federal agencies, includes: 

 Principal Statistical Agencies http://www.fedstats.gov/agencies/agencies.html 

 Federal Agencies with Statistical Programs http://www.fedstats.gov/agencies/ 

 A-Z List of Statistical Topics http://www.fedstats.gov/cgi-bin/A2Z.cgi 

 MapStats http://www.fedstats.gov/qf/ 

 

American Fact Finder 

http://factfinder2.census.gov 

Tables and maps of Census data for all geographies to the block level. 

 

CensusScope 

http://www.censusscope.org 

CensusScope is an easy-to-use tool for investigating U.S. demographic trends, brought to you by the Social Science 

Data Analysis Network (SSDAN) at the University of Michigan. 

 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

http://www.cdc.gov 

 National Center for Health Statistics http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/ 

 HIV/AIDS http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/topics/surveillance/resources/reports/index.htm 
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EconData.net 

http://www.econdata.net/ 

Over 800 links to socioeconomic data sources, arranged by subject and provider. 

 

Economic Indicators 

http://www.census.gov/cgi-bin/briefroom/BriefRm 

 

Immigration Statistics (Office of Homeland Security) 

http://www.dhs.gov/files/statistics/immigration.shtm 

 

Income and Tax Statistics (Internal Revenue Service) 

http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/taxstats/ 

 

National Center for Education Statistics 

http://nces.ed.gov/ 

 

Poverty and Family Budgets (Economic Policy Institute) 

http://www.epi.org/publications/entry/bp165/ 

 

Poverty and Income Distribution Statistical Reports (Center on Budget and Policy Priorities) 

http://www.cbpp.org/pubs/povinc.htm 

 

Social Security Administration 

http://www.socialsecurity.gov/ 

 Research, Statistics, & Policy Analysis http://www.socialsecurity.gov/policy/ 

 

U.S. Census Bureau 

http://www.census.gov/ 

 State-by-State Demographic Profiles http://censtats.census.gov/pub/Profiles.shtml 

 State and County quick Facts http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/ 

 Subjects Index http://www.census.gov/main/www/a2z  

 

U.S. Department of Commerce 

http://www.commerce.gov/ 

 Bureau of Economic Analysis http://www.bea.gov/ 

 

U.S. Department of Energy 

http://www.energy.gov/ 

 Energy Statistics (Energy Information Administration) http://www.eia.gov/ 

 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

http://www.hhs.gov/ 

 

U.S. Department of Labor 

http://www.bls.gov/ 

 

 

International 
 

Statistical Sites on the World Wide Web 

http://www.bls.gov/bls/other.htm 

Includes links to international statistical agencies and international organizations from Albania to Zambia. 
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CIA World Factbook 

https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/ 

Information on the history, people, government, economy, geography, communications, transportation, military, and 

transnational issues for 267 world entities. 

 

International Monetary Fund 

http://www.imf.org 

 

OECD (Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development) 

http://www.oecd.org 

Link to international statistics using the Statistics tab at the top of the website. 

 

United Nations 

http://www.un.org/en/ 

Explore the site or type “statistics” into the search box. 

 

The World Bank 

http://www.worldbank.org/ 
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